

From: "HALEY,DENISE (A-hsgAndover,ex1)" <denise_haley@hsgmed.com>
To: "chuie@fcc.gov" <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: 9/24/01 10:52AM
Subject: Re: 0195-EX-PL-2001

Dear Mr. Huie,

The .pdf labeled as "blockdiagram" explains the details of the proposed experiments for the WMTS 1400MHz band. The MS Word document (FCC_Experimental_Licenset.doc) explains the diagram. We will need to have this information retained as confidential as the material is a business strategy that could compromise our business should it become public knowledge.

The other band requested in the submission is the 608-614MHz for a device equivalent of the currently cleared M2601A transmitter (FCC ID# PQCM2601A). This transmitter will also operate in the 400-480 and 590-632 MHz range for non-US applications, however our manufacturing and R&D facilities will need to test the device at our facilities in Andover MA or Oxnard CA under these radio frequencies. Of the 400-632 MHz frequencies just listed, only the 608-614 will be commercially released in the US per the 47 CFR Part 95 requirements, likewise with the 1400MHz WMTS band. An FCC submission will be presented upon completion for these devices.

Denise Haley
Quality & Regulatory Engineer
Philips Medical Systems (formerly Agilent Technologies)
3000 Minuteman Road
Andover, MA 01810-1099 USA
Telephone: 978-659-2701
Fax: 978-685-5624
denise_haley@hsgmed.com <mailto:denise_haley@hsgmed.com>

CC: "HALEY,DENISE (A-hsgAndover,ex1)" <denise_haley@hsgmed.com>